
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: 0 - 70 lpm flow meter
Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk> 10 September 2024 at 10:57
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please send Patrick a quote for:

5 x 5630103
5 x 0320211
1 x UPS

Regards

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Patrick Walsh <Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk>
Date: Tue, 10 Sept 2024 at 09:44
Subject: Re: 0 - 70 lpm flow meter
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Steve

Before I can place the PO, I will need a quote for 5 x 70 LPM flowmeters and 5 x tube covers. 

Kind Regards
 
Patrick Walsh | Senior Medical Engineer | Medical Engineering I chs Ltd  
Tel: 01422 222536 Email: Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk    
  
Medical Engineering | Calderdale Royal Hospital| Salterhebble  | Halifax | HX3 0PW 

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 09 September 2024 5:52 PM
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To: Patrick Walsh <Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: 0 - 70 lpm flow meter
 
Hi Patrick

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. Yes, we can supply spare flowmeter tube covers. However, please be aware that you will need to transfer the existing labelling,
as the replacement covers are supplied without labels.

How many covers will you require?

Part number: 5630103
Flowmeter Tube Cover
£10.45 each + VAT
Excludes postage.

Kind regards

Steve

On Mon, 2 Sept 2024 at 14:21, Patrick Walsh <Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk> wrote:
Hello Steve

I have received two orders of 70 Lpm flowmeters and they fit perfectly. One on order I ordered flowmeter tubes. It is the external tube that I require not
the internal tube ref 5630102. Do you have a part number and price for the external tube ?

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
Sent: 09 August 2024 10:48 AM
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: 0 - 70 lpm flow meter
 
Hello Steve

This is what I need at this moment,

Replacement parts for use with Precision Medical flowmeter:
5630102  Flowmeter Tube 0-70 lpm                                            £ 9.90 each EXW             x5
5620075  Flowmeter Output Connector - Plastic, White   £ 0.95 each EXW             x5

Alternative complete flowmeter:
0320211 Flowmeter 0 - 70 lpm                                               £93.40 each EXW                  x7
0320220 Flowmeter Tapered Outlet Connector.            £  4.90 each EXW                  x7

Can I have the quote for the flowmeter and tapered outlet as three separate quotes, with a quote for 2 flowmeters and outlets on two quotes and 3
flowmeters and outlets on the other quote. 
I need to charge different wards separately. The tubes and output connectors can be added to any of the quotes for 2 flowmeters. Hope this makes
sense.

Thanks
 
Patrick Walsh | Senior Medical Engineer | Medical Engineering I chs Ltd  
Tel: 01422 222536 Email: Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk    
  
Medical Engineering | Calderdale Royal Hospital| Salterhebble  | Halifax | HX3 0PW 

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 08 August 2024 3:50 PM
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To: Patrick Walsh <Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: 0 - 70 lpm flow meter
 
Thank you Patrick

If you can let me know the quantities, I'll then be able to process a quotation and advise availability...

Replacement parts for use with Precision Medical flowmeter:
5630102  Flowmeter Tube 0-70 lpm                                  £ 9.90 each EXW
5620075  Flowmeter Output Connector - Plastic, White   £ 0.95 each EXW

Alternative complete flowmeter:
0320211 Flowmeter 0 - 70 lpm                                       £93.40 each EXW
0320220 Flowmeter Tapered Outlet Connector.            £  4.90 each EXW

Regards

Steve

On Mon, 5 Aug 2024 at 15:07, Patrick Walsh <Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk> wrote:
Hello Steve

The disposable white plastic nipple will be fine.

Thanks 
Patrick Walsh
 
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
Sent: 05 August 2024 3:04 PM
To: Patrick Walsh <Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: 0 - 70 lpm flow meter
 
Hi Patrick

10/09/2024, 11:06 Gmail - Fwd: 0 - 70 lpm flow meter

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1809802632162892023&simpl=msg-f:1809802632162892023&mb=1 4/10

mailto:Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk
mailto:Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk
mailto:luke.whitley@cht.nhs.uk
mailto:steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk
mailto:Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk


Do you mean the screw on white plastic disposable tubing nipple? Reusable metal ones are also available.

Steve

On Mon, 5 Aug 2024 at 08:48, Patrick Walsh <Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk> wrote:
Hello Steve
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I will need to contact the Sister involved on the Respiratory ward for how many she requires and how many 70LPM flowmeters with have with broken
tubes. Do you have a price for the 70 LPM flowmeter, tube and if you can supply the screw on bleed nipple a price for this also.

Kind Regards 

Patrick.
 
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
Sent: 31 July 2024 12:40 PM
To: Patrick Walsh <Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: 0 - 70 lpm flow meter
 
Hi Patrick

Sorry for the late reply. If you wish we can supply the replacement tubes as a spare part, how many would you require?

Or do you want a complete replacement flow meter?

Regards

Steve

On Thu, 25 Jul 2024 at 21:08, Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Thank you for supplying the images Patrick. I will get back to you tomorrow with an update.

Regards

Steve

On Tue, 23 Jul 2024 at 09:08, Patrick Walsh <Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk> wrote:
Hello Steve

Please find attached images of existing flowmeter.
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
Sent: 22 July 2024 4:34 PM
To: Patrick Walsh <Patrick.Walsh@cht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: 0 - 70 lpm flow meter
 
Dear Patrick

Can you please supply an image or images of the existing flowmeter. I am trying to determine the inlet connector type, i.e. DISS male or DISS female.

Regards

Steve

On Mon, 22 Jul 2024 at 15:32, Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Dear Patrick

Please see the attached images regarding the Precision Medical 0 - 70 l flow meter, which has a DISS input fitting at the rear. The images show the 0 -15 l
version (same series).

Can you please confirm that this is the type you are looking for?

Regards

--
Steve
 
 
Steve Nixon
Director - Viamed Ltd.

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
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GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
.

--
Steve
 
 
Steve Nixon
Director - Viamed Ltd.

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
.

Disclaimer: This is an e-mail from Calderdale and Huddersfield NHS Foundation Trust (the Trust). This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient
any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of the e-mail is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by using the reply function and then delete what you have received. The Trust accepts no responsibility for any changes made to this message after it has been sent by the original
author. The views or opinions contained herein do not necessarily represent the views of the Trust. This e-mail or any of its attachments may contain data that falls within the scope of Data Protection
Legislation. You must ensure that any handling or processing of such data by you is fully compliant with the terms and provisions of Data Protection Legislation (GDPR 2018 and Data Protection Act
2018). Please note that as the sender of this email is a Public Authority, the contents of any email received in response, even if marked confidential, may be disclosed in accordance with the Freedom
of Information Act 2000 unless legally exempt.

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
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